
000001 I 00000057 I Front 

Banner Page 
Document ID: 
Investigation: DUNPHY - 2015-376186 

Document Title Doc Description 

How Received When Received 

Document Type: 

Document Summary: 

Email - to Cpl. FOOTE from Sgt. OSMOND 

D This is a copy of a document already in the system 

D Secured for Hold Back or Disclosure Issues 

Submitted/Recommended/Approved By 

Date 2015-11-30 

Number ID Category 

3 T 

FOOTE, Dion p 

OSMOND, Kent p 

Date 

POC Content D 
Vetting D 

Reason 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0527       Page 1



000001 I 00000058 I Front 

Dion Foote - Re: Re; Mount Carmel Scene 

From: 

To: 

Date: 

Kent Osmond 

Rod Tiller; Stephan Remillard; Shawn Seward; Trevor O'Keefe; John Galway ... 

2015/04/05 9:31 PM 

Subject: Re: Re; Mount Carmel Scene 
·---------·-----------

Thanks Rod, 

Page l of I 

Before we release the scene please check with me or Cpl Burke ..... we plan on interviewing the RNC member 
tomorrow and until we get his version, we should keep continuity just in case we need to go back for any 
reason. 

Thanks 

Kent 

>>>Rod Tiller 05/04/2015 7:43:57 PM >>> 
Folks - we need to keep the scene till after the Autopsy results are known tomorrow - as a result, we have 
tonight covered till 0800 hours tomorrow then Trevor O'keefe and Stephan Remillard will take over at 0800 
hours tomorrow morning till we are in a position to release same. Even after we will have to deal with the cat 
issue - hopefully SPCA will step up and assist. 

Trevor - please maintain contact with the SPCA to follow this matter through. 

Tks 
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